Summary of Written Public Comments
Submitted for Development Review Committee Meeting - December 6, 2023

Comments Received BEFORE Development Review Committee Agenda Publication

Public Name Agenda Item Comment Summary or
Comment # Full Comment if brief

Email from applicant for the removal of an oak

#1 Robert AR-3 tree request at 715 Mountain View Avenue.
Paparteys Subject tree removal does not require DRC
approval.

Brenda Quezada

From: oo [

Sent: Tuesday, Decem ber 5, 2023 11:12 AR

Taox Brenda Quezada

Cc

Subject: staff reviewrequest

Attachments: Staff Review Request.pdf, Oak Tree Rem oval (dragged). pdf; Qak Tree Removal (dragged)

2pdf; Oak Tree Removal [dragged) 3.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not dick links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

HelloBrenda,

I'm resending the DRC request dated 11/14/2023 due to the Ogk Tree isin the backvard and notina protected

zote.
I'm now submitting a Staff Review Request, please see attachment
Thank vouBrenda,

Fegards,

E.obert Paparteys




